### COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

#### **BID PROPOSAL**

#### FOR

#### PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880

### COLIMA ROAD AND FULLERTON ROAD INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS, ET AL.

Table of Contents:	Page
Proposal to the Board of Supervisors	1
Bidder Information Sheet	2-3
Acknowledgment of Addenda Received	4
Noncollusion Affidavit	5
Equal Employment Opportunity Certification	6
Debarment and Suspension Certification	7
Nonlobbying Certification for Federal-Aid Contracts	8
Disclosure of Lobbing Activities	
Instructions for Completion of Standard Form LLL	10-11
Exhibit 15-G Local Agency Bidder DBE Commitment	
(Construction Contracts)	12-13
Exhibit 15-H DBE Information – Good Faith Efforts	
Local SBE Program and CBE Firm/Organization Information Fo	rm 17
List of Subcontractors	
Schedule of Prices	19-23

Except Exhibits 15-G and 15-H which shall be submitted in accordance with the requirements specified in Section F of the Special Provisions, all Bid Proposal forms listed above shall be completely filled out and submitted with the Bid. Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Bid.

#### SEALED BID PROPOSAL SHALL BE DELIVERED TO:

Los Angeles County Department of Public Works Cashier's Office, Mezzanine Level 900 South Fremont Avenue Alhambra, California 91803

#### PROPOSAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

To the Board of Supervisors	of the
County of Los Angeles:	

The Undersigned hereby declares:

- (a) That the only persons or parties interested in this Proposal as principals are those identified on the Bidder Information Sheet.
- (b) That he has carefully examined the Project site and has familiarized himself with all of the physical and climatic conditions, and makes this Proposal solely upon his own knowledge.
- (c) That he has carefully examined the Plans, Specifications, Bid Proposal, Notice Inviting Bids, and all other information furnished by the Agency and makes this Proposal accordingly.
- (d) That, in the event this Contract is awarded to him, he will enter into a Contract with the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles to perform the Work in accordance with the Plans and the terms of the Specifications, and will furnish or provide all materials, labor, tools, equipment, apparatus, and other means necessary so to do, except as may otherwise be furnished or provided under the terms of said Specifications, for the prices stated in the Schedule of Prices.

(e) That he has included with the F	Proposal a certified or cashier's check, or a surety bond
payable to the County of Los Angeles i	n an amount of \$, equivalent to a
	Bid price shown on the Schedule of Prices. Furthermore
he agrees that, should he fail to prope	rly execute and return the Contract Agreement, together
with the required bonds, within ten bus	iness days after it has been delivered or mailed to him or
definitely ascertain and which is that aforementioned check or bond and the	e damaged by the delay in an amount that is impossible to erefore established to be not less than that of the at in such event the amount of said check or bond shald may be collected thereby, but that otherwise it shall be sions of the Instructions to Bidders.
Bidder's Name	Bidder's Signature

#### **BIDDER INFORMATION SHEET**

All information shall be typed or printed legibly.

PART A - Complete the appropriate portion below:

1.	Bidder is a SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP:	
	Name of Individual (First Name, Middle Initial, Last Name)	
	Doing Business As	
2.	Bidder is a CORPORATION:	
	Exact legal business name of Corporation	
	Doing Business As	
	Name of President	
	Name of Vice President	
	Name of Secretary	
	Name of Assistant Secretary	
	Name of Treasurer	
	Name of Responsible Managing Officer	
3.	Bidder is a LIMITED PARTNERSHIP:	
	Exact legal business name of Limited Partnership	
	Names of persons or parties composing the Limited Partnership (Indicate whether individual or corporation):	er an

#### **BIDDER INFORMATION SHEET (CONT.)**

4. Bidder is a GENERAL PARTNERSHIP:

	Exact legal business name of General Partnership	_	
	Names of persons or parties composing the General Partnership (Indicate wheth individual or corporation):		
5.	Bidder is a <u>JOINT VENTURE</u> :		
	Exact legal business name of Joint Venture		
	Names of persons or parties composing the Joint Venture (Indicate whether an individual or corporation):		
PART	B - Complete the following:		
St	reet Address:	Mailing Address:	
Co	ounty Vendor ID No.	California Contractor's License No.	
Te	elephone No.		
Fa	ax No	License Class	

#### **ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDA RECEIVED**

The Bidder shall acknowledge the receipt of addenda by placing an "x" by each addendum received.

Addendum No. 1
Addendum No. 2
Addendum No. 3
Addendum No. 4
Addendum No. 5
Addendum No. 6
Addendum No. 7
Addendum No. 8

If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the Agency and not noted above as being received by the Bidder, the Bid Proposal may be rejected.

## "NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIT TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

State of California SS.	
County of Los Angeles	
	g first duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she
is of	
112 and Public Contract Code 7106 the bidder of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, par corporation; that the bid is genuine and not coll indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or a sham bid, or that anyone shall refrain from bid directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, combid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to awarding the contract of anyone interested contained in the bid are true; and, further, that this or her bid price or any breakdown thereof, of data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, a	ordance with Title 23 United States Code Section of declares that the bid is not made in the interest of the state that the bid is not made in the interest of the state of the state of the state of the bidder has not directly or to put in a false or sham bid, and has not directly agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a bidding; that the bidder has not in any manner, inmunication, or conference with anyone to fix the of ix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the secure any advantage against the public body in the proposed contract; that all statements he bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted or the contents thereof, or divulged information or any fee to any corporation, partnership, company of any member or agent thereof to effectuate a
I certify under penalty of perjury under the law true and correct.	s of the State of California that the foregoing is
tide and correct.	Subscribed at:
	(City) (County) (State)
NOTABY TO AFFIN OF AL	on20
NOTARY TO AFFIX SEAL AND CERTIFICATE OF	(Date)
ACKNOWLEDGMENT	(Bidder's signature)
	Contractor License Class
	Contractor's License Number
	License Evniration Date

#### **EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY CERTIFICATION**

The Bidder, proposed subcontractor	, hereby certifies that he has, has not
, participated in a previous contract or su	bcontract subject to the equal opportunity clause
as required by Executive Orders 10925, 11114	, or 11246, and that, where required, he has filed
with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director	or of the Office of Federal Contract Compliance, a
Federal Government contracting or administer	ing agency, or the former President's Committee
on Equal Employment Opportunity, all reports	due under the applicable filing requirements.
	(Contractor)
	(Addross)
	(Address)
	By
	(Signature)
	(Oignature)
Date	
	(Title)
	(1100)

NOTE: The above certification is required by the Equal Employment Opportunity Regulations of the Secretary of Labor [41 CFR 60-1.7(b) (1)], and must be submitted by bidders and proposed subcontractors only in connection with contracts and subcontracts which are subject to the equal opportunity clause. Contracts and subcontracts which are exempt from the equal opportunity clause are set forth in 41 CFR 60-1.5. (Generally only contracts or subcontracts of \$10,000 or under are exempt.)

Currently, Standard From 100 (EEO-1) is the only report required by the Executive Orders or their implementing regulations.

Proposed prime contractors and subcontractors who have participated in a previous contract or subcontract subject to the Executive Orders and have not filed the required reports should note that 41 CFR 60-1.7(b) (1) prevents the award of contracts and subcontracts unless such contractor submits a report covering the delinquent period or such other period specified by the Federal Highway Administration or by the Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance, U.S. Department of Labor.

#### DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION CERTIFICATION

(TITLE 49, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PART 29)

The Bidder, under penalty of perjury, certifies that except as noted below, he/she or any person associated therewith in the capacity of owner, partner, director, officer, or manager:

- is not currently under suspension, debarment, voluntary exclusion, or determination of ineligibility by any Federal agency;
- has not been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded, or determined ineligible by any Federal agency within the past three years;
- does not have a proposed debarment pending; and

signature of this Certification.

has not been indicted, convicted, or had a civil judgement rendered against it by a court
of competent jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or official misconduct within the
past three years.

lf th	nere are any exceptions to this certification, insert the exceptions in the following space:
bidder r	ceptions will not necessarily result in denial of award, but will be considered in determining responsibility. For any exception noted above, indicate below to whom it applies, initialing , and dates of action.
Note:	Providing false information may result in criminal prosecution or administrative sanctions.
	The above certification is part of the Bid Proposal. Signing the PROPOSAL TO THE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS on the signature portion thereof shall also constitute

# NONLOBBYING CERTIFICATION FOR FEDERAL-AID CONTRACTS

The prospective participant certifies, by signing and submitting the Proposal to the Board of Supervisors, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

- (1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the person signing the Proposal to the Board of Supervisors, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.
- (2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the person signing the Proposal to the Board of Supervisors shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000 and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.

The prospective participant also agrees by submitting his or her Proposal to the Board of Supervisors that he or she shall require that the language of this certification be included in all lower tier subcontracts, which exceed \$100,000 and that all such subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

ORM TO DISCLOSE LOBBYING ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO 31 U.S.C. 1352

COMPLETE THIS FORM TO DISCLOSE LOBBT	110 ACTIVITIES FORSOMIN TO ST 0.5.C. 1332
1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of I	Federal Action: 3. Report Type:
a. contract b. grant c. cooperative agreement d. loan e. loan guarantee f. loan insurance	b. material change
4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity	5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee,
Prime Subawardee Tier, if known	Enter Name and Address of Prime:
Congressional District, if known	Congressional District, if known
6. Federal Department/Agency:	7. Federal Program Name/Description:
	CFDA Number, if applicable
8. Federal Action Number, if known:	9. Award Amount, if known:
10. a. Name and Address of Lobby Entity (If individual, last name, first name, MI)	<b>b. Individuals Performing Services</b> (including address if different from No. 10a) (last name, first name, MI)
(attach Continuation	Sheet(s) if necessary)
11. Amount of Payment (check all that apply)	13. Type of Payment (check all that apply)
\$ Lactual planned	a. retainer
12. Form of Payment (check all that apply):  a. cash b. In-kind; specify: nature	b. one-time fee c. commission d. contingent fee e. deferred f. other, specify
value  14. Brief Description of Services Performed or to be performed officer(s), employee(s), or member(s) contacted, for Payme	. ,
<ul> <li>15. Continuation Sheet(s) attached: Yes</li> <li>16. Information requested through this form is authorized by Title 31</li> </ul>	Sheet(s) if necessary) No
U.S.C. Section 1352. This disclosure of lobbying reliance was placed by the tier above when his transaction was made or entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This information will be reported to Congress semiannually and will be available for public inspection. Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than \$10,000	Signature: Print Name: Title:
and not more than \$100,000 for each such failure.	Telephone No.:Date:
Federal Use Only:	Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form - LLL

Standard Form LLL Rev. 09-12-97

**Local Assistance Procedures Manual PS&E Checklist Instructions** 

EXHIBIT 12-E Attachment G

### INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of covered federal action or a material change to previous filing pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. Section 1352. The filing of a form is required for such payment or agreement to make payment to lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered federal action. Attach a continuation sheet for additional information if the space on the form is inadequate. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

- 1. Identify the type of covered federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence, the outcome of a covered federal action.
- **2.** Identify the status of the covered federal action.
- **3.** Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a follow-up report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last, previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered federal action.
- **4.** Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District if known. Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is or expects to be a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the first tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.
- **5.** If the organization filing the report in Item 4 checks "Subawardee" then enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the prime federal recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.
- **6.** Enter the name of the federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organization level below agency name, if known. For example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.
- 7. Enter the federal program name or description for the covered federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans and loan commitments.
- **8.** Enter the most appropriate federal identifying number available for the federal action identification in item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number, Invitation for Bid (IFB) number, grant announcement number, the contract grant. or loan award number, the application/proposal control number assigned by the federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001."
- **9.** For a covered federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the federal amount of the award/loan commitments for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.
- 10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying entity engaged by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to influenced the covered federal action.(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name and Middle Initial (MI).
- 11. Enter the amount of compensation paid or reasonably expected to be paid by the reporting entity (item 4) to the lobbying entity (item 10). Indicate whether the payment has been made (actual) or will be made (planned). Check all boxes that apply. If this is a material change report, enter the cumulative amount of payment made or planned to be made.
- 12. Check the appropriate box(es). Check all boxes that apply. If payment is made through an in-kind contribution, specify the nature and value of the in-kind payment.
- **13.** Check the appropriate box(es). Check all boxes that apply. If other, specify nature.

**Local Assistance Procedures Manual PS&E Checklist Instructions** 

EXHIBIT 12-E Attachment G

- 14. Provide a specific and detailed description of the services that the lobbyist has performed or will be expected to perform and the date(s) of any services rendered. Include all preparatory and related activity not just time spent in actual contact with federal officials. Identify the federal officer(s) or employee(s) contacted or the officer(s) employee(s) or Member(s) of Congress that were contacted.
- **15.** Check whether or not a continuation sheet(s) is attached.
- **16.** The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name title and telephone number.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instruction, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, D.C. 20503. SF-LLL-Instructions Rev. 06-04-90«ENDIF»

Local Assistance Procedures Manual

**EXHIBIT 15-G** 

Local Agency Bidder DBE Commitment (Construction Contracts)

#### EXHIBIT 15-G LOCAL AGENCY BIDDER DBE COMMITMENT (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS)

NOTE: PLEASE REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM				
LOCAL AGENCY	Y:	LOCATION	N:	
PROJECT DESCF	RIPTION:			
TOTAL CONTRA	ACT AMOUNT: \$			
BID DATE:				
BIDDER'S NAME	E:			
CONTRACT DBE	E GOAL: 7.0%			
CONTRACT ITEM NO.	ITEM OF WORK AND DESCRIPTION OR SERVICES TO BE SUBCONTRACTED OR MATERIALS TO BE PROVIDED (or contracted if the bidder is a DBE)	DBE CERT NO. AND EXPIRATION DATE	NAME OF EACH DBE (Must be certified on the date bids are opened - include DBE address and phone number)	DOLLAR AMOUNT  DBE
For Local A	gency to Complete:		Total Claimed DBE	\$
Local Agency Con	ntract Number:		Participation	%
Federal-aid Projec	ct Number: HPLUL-5953(542)			
Federal Share:				
Contract Award D	Date:			
	rifies that all DBE certifications have been venplete and accurate.	rified and	Signature of Bidder	
Print Name Local Agency Repr	Signature	Date	Date (Ar	rea Code) Tel. No.
(Area Code) Telep	phone Number:		Person to Contact (Ple  Local Agency Bidder DBE Commitm (Rev 6/26)	

**Distribution**: (1) Copy – Fax or scan a copy to the Caltrans District Local Assistance Engineer (DLAE) within 30 days of contract execution. Failure to send a copy to the DLAE within 30 days of contract execution may result in de-obligation of funds for this project.

- (2) Copy Include in award package to Caltrans District Local Assistance
- (3) Original Local agency files

Page 15-1

OB 12-04 -12- June 29, 2012

**EXHIBIT 15-G Local Agency Bidder DBE Commitment (Construction Contracts)** 

**Local Assistance Procedures Manual** 

### INSTRUCTIONS - LOCAL AGENCY BIDDER DBE COMMITMENT (CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS)

#### **ALL BIDDERS:**

PLEASE NOTE: This information may be submitted with your bid. If it is not, and you are the apparent low bidder or the second or third low bidder, it must submitted and received as specified in the Special Provisions. Failure to submit the required DBE commitment will be grounds for finding the bid nonresponsive

The form requires specific information regarding the construction contract: Local Agency, Location, Project Description, Total Contract Amount, Bid Date, Bidder's Name, and Contract DBE Goal.

The form has a column for the Contract Item Number and Item of Work and Description or Services to be Subcontracted or Materials to be provided by DBEs. Prime contractors shall indicate all work to be performed by DBEs including, if the prime is a DBE, work performed by its own forces, if a DBE. The DBE shall provide a certification number to the Contractor and expiration date. Enter the DBE prime's and subcontractors' certification numbers. The form has a column for the Names of DBE contractors to perform the work (who must be certified on the date bids are opened and include the DBE address and phone number).

IMPORTANT: Identify **all** DBE firms participating in the project regardless of tier. Names of the First-Tier DBE Subcontractors and their respective item(s) of work listed should be consistent, where applicable, with the names and items of work in the "List of Subcontractors" submitted with your bid.

There is a column for the DBE participation dollar amount. Enter the Total Claimed DBE Participation dollars and percentage amount of items of work submitted with your bid pursuant to the Special Provisions. (If 100% of item is not to be performed or furnished by the DBE, describe exact portion of time to be performed or furnished by the DBE.) See Section "Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)," of the Special Provisions (construction contracts), to determine how to count the participation of DBE firms.

Exhibit 15-G must be signed and dated by the person bidding. Also list a phone number in the space provided and print the name of the person to contact.

**Local agencies** should complete the Local Agency Contract Award, Federal-aid Project Number, Federal Share, Contract Award Date fields and verify that all information is complete and accurate before signing and filing.

Page 15-2 June 29, 2012 -13-

**Local Assistance Procedures Manual** 

Exhibit 15-H DBE Information - Good Faith Effort

#### EXHIBIT 15-H DBE INFORMATION —GOOD FAITH EFFORTS

#### **DBE INFORMATION - GOOD FAITH EFFORTS**

Federal-aid Pro	oject No. HPLUL-5953(542)	Bid O	pening Date
	•		vantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal a good faith effort was made.
good faith effo Commitment" for award of th	rts. Bidders should submit the form indicates that the bidders contract if the administering the state of the	ne following information or has met the DBE goal ng agency determines th	llowing information to document adequate n even if the "Local Agency Bidder DBE I. This will protect the bidder's eligibility at the bidder failed to meet the goal for or the bidder made a mathematical error.
	nly the "Local Agency Bidde to demonstrate that adequat		form may not provide sufficient e made.
The following Provisions:	items are listed in the Section	n entitled "Submission	of DBE Commitment" of the Special
	was placed by the bidder		equest for DBE participation for this of advertisements or proofs of
	Publications		Dates of Advertisement
and the	e dates and methods used t	for following up initiate interested (please att	d DBEs soliciting bids for this project al solicitations to determine with each copies of solicitations, telephone
records	,		Follow Up Methods and Dates
records	nes of DBEs Solicited	Date of Initial Solicitation	Follow Up Methods and Dates

Exhibit 15-H DBE Information -Good Faith Effort **Local Assistance Procedures Manual** 

C.	The items of work which the bidder made available to DBE firms including, where appropriate, any breaking down of the contract work items (including those items normally performed by the bidder with its own forces) into economically feasible units to facilitate DBE participation. It is the bidder's responsibility to demonstrate that sufficient work to facilitate DBE participation was made available to DBE firms.								
_	Items of Work	Bidder Normally Performs Item (Y/N)	Breakdown of Items	Amount (\$)	Percentage Of Contract				
D.	The names, addresses and phone numbers of rejected DBE firms, the reasons for the bidder's rejection of the DBEs, the firms selected for that work (please attach copies of quotes from the firms involved), and the price difference for each DBE if the selected firm is not a DBE:  Names, addresses and phone numbers of rejected DBEs and the reasons for the bidder's rejection of the DBEs:								
	Names, addresses and	d phone numbers of firr	ns selected for the	he work abov	e:				
E.	any technical assistan	t interested DBEs in ob ace or information relate as provided to DBEs:							

June 29, 2012 -15- OB 12-04

**Local Assistance Procedures Manual** 

Exhibit 15-H DBE Information - Good Faith Effort

F.	Efforts made to assist interested DBEs in obtaining necessary equipment, supplies, materials or related assistance or services, excluding supplies and equipment the DBE subcontractor purchases or leases from the prime contractor or its affiliate:						
G.	The names of agencies, organizations or groups contacted to provide assistance in contacting, recruiting and using DBE firms (please attach copies of requests to agencies and any responses received, i.e., lists, Internet page download, etc.):						
	Name of Agency/Organization Method/Date of Contact Results						
Н.	Any additional data to support a demonstration of good faith efforts (use additional sheets if necessary):						

NOTE: USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS OF PAPER IF NECESSARY.

#### Local SBE Program and CBE Firm/Organization Information Form

NSTRUCTIONS	<u>S</u> : All Bidders respon	nding to this s	olicitation shall co	mplete this fo	orm for pr	oper considera	tion of the Bid	
LOCAL SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE PREFERENCE PROGRAM:								
FIRM NAME	:							
□ IAM NO	OT a Local SBE conservices Depart submission.	ertified by the tment (former	County of Los All Office of Affirm	Angeles Cour native Action	ntywide C Compliar	Contract Compl nce) as of the c	iance, Interna late of this Bio	
□ IAM	a Local SBE co Services Depar submission <b>(No</b>	ertified by the tment (former Local SBE P	County of Los A ly Office of Affirm Preference will be	Angeles Cour native Action a applied to	ntywide C Compliar t <b>his Con</b>	Contract Compl nce) as of the c tract).	iance, Interna late of this Bio	
My County	of Los Angeles Loc	al SBE Certif	ication Number:					
I. FIRM/ORGA analysis and	ANIZATION INFORM I consideration of aw	MATION: The ard, contracto	information reque r/vendor will be se	ested below is lected without	for statis regard to	stical purposes gender, race, c	only. On final reed, or color.	
Business Struc	cture: □Sole Propri □Other (Plea	ietorship □P ase Specify)	artnership □Co	orporation	□Non-P	rofit   France	chise	
Total Number of	of Employees (Includi	ng owners):						
Race/Ethnic Co	omposition of Firm.	Please distribut	e the above total n	umber of indivi	duals into	the following cat	egories:	
Race/Ethn	ic Composition	Owners/Partners/ Associate Partners		Managers		All O	thers	
		Male	Female	Male	Female	Male	Female	
Black/African A	merican							
Hispanic/Latino								
Asian or Pacific	Islander							
American Indiar	n/Alaskan Native							
Filipino America	an							
i ilipilio Amenca	White							
White								
White	AGE OF OWNERSH	IIP IN FIRM	Please indicate	by percentag	e (%) ho	ow <u>ownership</u>	of the firm is	
White		HIP IN FIRM  Hispanic/ Latino	Please indicate  Asian or Pacific Islander	American Ir Alaskan Na	idian/	ow ownership  Filipino American	White	
White	AGE OF OWNERSH	Hispanic/	Asian or Pacific	American Ir	ndian/ ative	Filipino		

IV. CERTIFICATION AS MINORITY, WOMEN, DISADVANTAGED, AND DISABLED VETERANS BUSINESS
ENTERPRISES: If your firm is currently certified as a minority, women, disadvantaged or disabled veteran owned business enterprise by a public agency, complete the following and attach a copy of your proof of certification.

(Use back of form, if necessary.)

Agency Name	Minority	Women	Dis- advantaged	Disabled Veteran	Expiration Date

V.	DECLARATION: I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
	CALIFORNIA THAT THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND ACCURATE.

Authorized Signature	Title:	Date:

#### LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880	Name of Bidder:
COLIMA ROAD AND FULLERTON ROAD NTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS, ET AL.	

In accordance with Division 2, Part 1, Chapter 4 of the Public Contract Code, the prime Contractor shall submit with its Bid a list of subcontractors for road and bridge construction projects who will perform work in excess of one-half of 1 percent of the prime Contractor's total Bid or \$10,000, whichever is greater.

Subcontractors listed must be properly licensed for the type of work they are to perform, and their license numbers must be indicated below. Do not list alternate subcontractors for the same work.

Bidders are requested to voluntarily denote whether a listed subcontractor is a Small Business Enterprise by entering a "Y" for "yes" or "N" for "no" in the designated column. Leaving the column blank will not result in the Bid being considered non-responsive.

Name under which Subcontractor is Licensed	License Number and Class	Small Business Enterprise?	Address of Office, Mill or Shop	Bid Item No(s).	Dollar Value

SCHEDULE OF PRICES	Name of Bidder:
PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880	
Colima Road and Fullerton Road Intersection Improvements, Et Al.	

Item	Description	Unit	Quantity	Unit Price	Amount
1	IMPLEMENTATION OF BMPS	LS	1	LS	
2	TRAFFIC CONTROL	LS	1	LS	
3	FLASHING ARROW SIGN	EA	2		
4	CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN	EA	2		
5	SHORING OF OPEN EXCAVATIONS	LS	1	LS	
6	OFFICE FACILITIES	LS	1	LS	
7	CLEARING AND GRUBBING	LS	1	LS	
8	TREE REMOVAL	EA	2		
9	CONCRETE REMOVAL (NON-REINFORCED)	CY	36		
10	CONCRETE REMOVAL (REINFORCED)	CY	2		
11	UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION	CY	265		
12	STABILIZATION GEOTEXTILE	SY	331		
13	CRUSHED MISCELLANEOUS BASE	CY	218		
14	AC PAVEMENT	TON	37		
15	PCC CURB & GUTTER, TYPE A2-8	LF	187		
16	PCC WALK & CURB RAMPS, 4" THICK	SF	1,163		

- Please type or print legibly in spaces provided. Use black ribbon or black ink. 1.
- 2.
- Unit Prices shall be entered to 2 decimal places only. 3.

SCHEDULE OF PRICES	Name of Bidder:
PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880	
Colima Road and Fullerton Road Intersection Improvements, Et Al.	

17	PCC DRIVES, 6" THICK	SF	225	
18	DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE	SF	20	
19	CATCH BASIN PER STD PLAN 300, W=7	EA	1	
20	MANHOLE PER STD PLAN 321	EA	1	
21	18" RCP, 1500 D	LF	12	
22	24" RCP, 1500 D	LF	8	
23	18" CONCRETE COLLAR	EA	1	
24	24" CONCRETE COLLAR	EA	1	
25	3" CONDUIT (SCH 80 PVC)	LF	405	
26	2" CONDUIT (SCH 80 PVC)	LF	250	
27	4" PVC CONDUIT WITH FOUR 1" INNERDUCT	LF	8,500	
28	DETECTOR LEAD-IN CABLE	LF	700	
29	12-PAIR #19 INTERCONNECT CABLE	LF	550	
30	REMOVE TYPE 15 FOUNDATION	EA	1	
31	REMOVE TYPE 29 FOUNDATION	EA	1	
32	REMOVE BANNER POLE COMPLETE	EA	1	
33	48 SMFO CABLE	LF	9,150	
-	i e			

- Please type or print legibly in spaces provided. Use black ribbon or black ink. 1.
- 2.
- 3. Unit Prices shall be entered to 2 decimal places only.

SCHEDULE OF PRICES	Name of Bidder:
PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880	
Colima Road and Fullerton Road Intersection Improvements, Et Al.	

34	12 SMFO CABLE	LF	600	
35	CCTV CABLE	LF	500	
36	#12 AWG WIRES	LF	9,280	
37	3- CONDUCTOR SIGNAL CABLE (3CSC)	LF	300	
38	12-CONDUCTOR SIGNAL CABLE (12CSC)	LF	600	
39	FIBER OPTIC SPLICE CLOSURE	EA	6	
40	FIBER OPTIC PATCH PANEL	EA	8	
41	FIBER OPTIC SPLICE	EA	2	
42	TERMINAL SERVER	EA	7	
43	ETHERNET SWITCH	EA	9	
44	CCTV CAMERA ASSEMBLY	EA	3	
45	ENCODER	EA	3	
46	2 CHANNEL INPUT/OUTPUT EXTENSION MODULE	EA	1	
47	15A CIRCUIT BREAKER	EA	3	
48	TERMINAL BLOCK	EA	3	
49	RELOCATE TYPE 29 STANDARD (COMPLETE)	EA	1	

- Please type or print legibly in spaces provided. Use black ribbon or black ink. 1.
- 2.
- Unit Prices shall be entered to 2 decimal places only. 3.

SCHEDULE OF PRICES	Name of Bidder:
PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880	
Colima Road and Fullerton Road	

50	RELOCATE TYPE 15 STANDARD (COMPLETE)	EA	1	
51	RELOCATE CAMERA (VIDEO DETECTION)	EA	1	
52	TYPE III-BF SERVICE CABINET	EA	1	
53	TYPE III-B SERVICE CABINET FOUNDATION	EA	1	
54	TYPE 26 STANDARD	EA	1	
55	TYPE 15 STANDARD FOUNDATION	EA	1	
56	TYPE 26 STANDARD FOUNDATION	EA	1	
57	TYPE 29 STANDARD FOUNDATION	EA	1	
58	SMALL SPLICE VAULT	EA	6	
59	NO. 6 PULL BOX	EA	6	
60	NO. 6 PULL BOX WITH "CCTV" STAMP COVER	EA	1	
61	NO. 6 PULL BOX WITH EXTENSION	EA	16	
62	DETAIL 38 (TWO-COAT PAINT)	LF	75	
63	12" STRIPING (TWO-COAT PAINT)	LF	30	
64	SIGN PANEL	EA	6	
65	RELOCATE SIGN	EA	5	

- Please type or print legibly in spaces provided. Use black ribbon or black ink. 1.
- 2.
- Unit Prices shall be entered to 2 decimal places only. 3.

#### LOS ANGELES COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

SCHEDULE OF PRICES	Name of Bidder:
PROJECT ID NO. RDC0014880	
Colima Road and Fullerton Road Intersection Improvements, Et Al.	

66	REMOVE SIGN	EA	3		
67	SYSTEM DOCUMENTATION	LS	1	LS	
68	SYSTEM TESTING	LS	1	LS	
69	TRAINING	LS	1	LS	

<b>GRAND TOTAL</b>	\$
OIVAIND TOTAL	Ψ

- Please type or print legibly in spaces provided. Use black ribbon or black ink. 1.
- 2.
- Unit Prices shall be entered to 2 decimal places only. 3.